CITY OF RIVIERA BEACH

P.O. DRAWER 10682 % RIVIERA BEACH, FLORIDA 33419
(561) 845-4180 FAX (561) 842-5105
DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING
25 July 2016
Re: Purchase of Chlorine Gas

Please be advised that the Purchasing Division recommends the procurement of Chlorine Gas from
Allied through the South East Cooperative Contract Award 863-11695.

Allied Universal Corporation is the only vendor able to supply this commodity to the Utility District.

Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Respectfully,

Dean Mealy, Il

City Purchasing Manager



